Mastercreation TFS

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 29 January 2024 12:06

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Siddhesh Dolas
Subject: FW: Ledger required

Dear Omkar,
Please update new E-mail ID in all entity vendor ledger-Raw Pressure.

e varun.acharya@rawpessery.com
e mohinoddin@rawpressery.com

Regards
Anil

From: Varun Acharya <varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>

Sent: 29 January 2024 12:02

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>;
Arjun V <arjun@rawpressery.com>; Bharat Gondhale <bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>; Mohinoddin J <mohinoddin@rawpressery.com>

Subject: RE: Ledger required

Some people who received this message don't often get email from varun.acharya@rawpressery.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Anil Ji,
Noted, will check. Also try if you can register the below mail ids for payment advice communication.

e varun.acharya@rawpessery.com
¢ mohinoddin@rawpressery.com

Regards,

Varun Acharya
Institutional Business

Mobile: +91 7506735654

RAW

R Raw Pressery Pvt. Ltd.

Office No. 910, Niharika Mirage
Plot No. 274, Sector 10
Kharghar, Panvel

Raigarh MH 410210

India




From: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Varun Acharya <varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>;
Arjun V <arjun@rawpressery.com>; Bharat Gondhale <bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>; Mohinoddin J <mohinoddin@rawpressery.com>

Subject: RE: Ledger required

Dear Varun,

Payment advice has auto sent through our system to your register E-mail ID- rajesh@rawpressery.com kindly check
once.

Regards
Anil

From: Varun Acharya <varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>

Sent: 25 January 2024 17:35

To: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Arjun V <arjun@rawpressery.com>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Bharat Gondhale <bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com>

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

@Anil Nayak Please help to get the payment advice for the for the below amounts.

Origin | Origin No. [ Posting Date | Document Date | Amount

RC 1007332 14-12-2023 14-12-2023 [ INR (43,741.15)
RC 1007799 27-12-2023 27-12-2023 | INR (39,824.74)
RC 1005268 18-10-2023 18-10-2023 [ INR (79,650.00)
RC 1007454 20-12-2023 20-12-2023 | INR (43,470.00)
RC 1008637 24-01-2024 24-01-2024 | INR (197,777.00)
RC 1008136 11-01-2024 11-01-2024 | INR (106,758.17)
RC 1008493 17-01-2024 17-01-2024 | INR (250,422.00)
RC 1008636 24-01-2024 24-01-2024 | INR (41,715.00)

From: Varun Acharya

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 2:25 PM

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

Dear Kumar Ji,
The team is working on it, we have received the ledger for Semolina but kindly also help us with TFS ledger.
Also request you to help us with the payment advice of below payments,
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Origin | Origin No. | Posting Date | Document Date | Amount

RC 1007332 14-12-2023 14-12-2023 | INR (43,741.15)
RC 1007799 27-12-2023 27-12-2023 | INR (39,824.74)
RC 1005268 18-10-2023 18-10-2023 | INR (79,650.00)
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

FPREEBERY

Varun Acharya

Institutional Business

Mobile: +91 7506735654

Raw Pressery Pvt. Ltd.

Office No. 910, Niharika Mirage
Plot No. 274, Sector 10
Kharghar, Panvel

Raigarh MH 410210

India

From: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:54 PM
To: Arjun V <arjun@rawpressery.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Bharat Gondhale
<bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>; Varun Acharya <varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>; Mohinoddin J
<mohinoddin@rawpressery.com>

Subject: RE: Ledger required

Dear Anil / Bharat,
Pls share ledger to Rakyan / Raw to Arjun

Dear Varun / Arjun — Pls give us updates on our last meeting — Payment adjusted CN which you have passed in books
need to be reverse and release our below o/s

Pls confirm when this will get sorted.

Region Posting Date | Customer No. | Customer Name Document Type | Document No.
TFS Chennai | 31-10-2023 | CUST0161 Raw Pressery Private Limited | Invoice PSIC-23-24-01319
TFS Chennai | 31-12-2023 | CUSTO0161 Raw Pressery Private Limited | Invoice PSIC-23-24-01842
Thanks
Kumar D



From: Arjun V <arjun@rawpressery.com>

Sent: 24 January 2024 17:14

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>; Varun Acharya <varun.acharya@rawpressery.com>; Mohinoddin J
<mohinoddin@rawpressery.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Ledger required

Some people who received this message don't often get email from arjun@rawpressery.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kumar,
Request to share ledger from Jan 23 to Jan 24 MTD for Travel foods services and semolina kitchen.

Regards,

Arjun
Disclaimer: This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named.
If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify
the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your
system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free, as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender, therefore,
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of
email transmission.
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



